JEREMIAH (JERI) ESTES

 2862 Oak Knoll Drive Rossmoor, CA 90720 ■ Phone: 808.888.9060

E-Mail: jestesusa@hotmail.com

Highly accomplished coach and trainer with unique experience covering full spectrum of women's volleyball, including elite levels of junior club, NCAA division I, professional and international competition. Expertise in team management, player development, athletic training, performance evaluation and match strategies. Proven record of preparing teams and individual players for competition, with skills in public relations, marketing and cultivation of sponsors. Driven, motivated, and dedicated to promoting success by recruiting, training and developing young women into top-level volleyball players who excel academically and socially as complete student athletes.

AREAS OF EXPERTISE

- Team Management and Skills TrainingPractice, Training and Drills
- Preparation for Competition
- Logistics and Administration: Scheduling, Travel, Facilities and Budgets
- Developing Match Strategies
- Player Development and Evaluation
- Scouting & Recruitment
 - Knowledge of NCAA Rules
 - Contract Negotiations and Offers

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

- Own and Operate Sports facility to provide training and playing opportunities for youth in volleyball and basketball
- Own and Operate Volleyball academy to provide elite and accessible training for players of all levels
- Placed 2nd in League this past year and advanced to CIF, after 3rd place finish in first year. Team earned at least one victory against each league opponent for first time in a decade.
- One of four head coaches from around the world to lead teams in start-up U.S. national professional volleyball league
- Manage all aspects of practice, training, and match competition to ensure individual and team performance in extremely results-oriented environment
- Prepare teams for international competition and Olympic Games
- Manage logistical and organizational aspects, including team schedules and itineraries, travel arrangements, ordering and distributing uniforms and scheduling and set up of practice facilities
- Arrange and conduct recruiting trips ad campus visits, scouting and evaluating prospects
- Develop match strategies and prepare players individually and collectively for competition
- Work with range of athletic staff to address program needs, including business office, training staff and faculty
- Handle contract negotiations and offers with professional players
- Oversee training and development of second team players and youth teams to ensure future success
- Manage public relations, marketing and cultivation of sponsors, including preparing news bulletins
- Monitor team building and players' physical, nutritional and emotional development
- Supervise strength, conditioning, and training regimens, including specialized ball-handling skills
- Oversee hiring of assistant coaches, medical staff and office personnel, as well as media and sponsor relations
- Perform video analysis, conduct performance evaluations, and oversee individual skills development
- Organize extremely successful summer camps and coaching clinics
- Coordinate communications, events and fundraisers, including year-end banquet

PROFESSIONAL ACHIEVEMENTS

- National volleyball titles in USA, Russia and Switzerland; two Olympic Medal Rounds and one Silver Medal
- Uralochka-NTMK: Team finished 2nd in Russian SuperLeague and moved into 2013 European Champions League

- Uralochka-NTMK: One of the most successful teams in international volleyball; 8 first-place finishes and 9 second place finishes in two decades in European Champions League (highest-level professional league in the world.)
- Mizuno Long Beach Volleyball Club: Recruited top-level athletes and coaches for continued success as one of the most successful junior club programs in the US, with 15 Junior Olympics medals ad 16 SCVA Championships in the past decade, as well as numerous Division I scholarship athletes.

Jeremiah Estes Resume (cont.)

- Russian Women's Volleyball National/Olympic team: Ranked No. 1 in the world for two consecutive years; won Silver medal at Athens Olympic Games; won Gold medals at 2000 and 2003 World Grand Prix
- Volero Zurich Volleyball Club: Placed 4th out of 64 teams in Top Teams Cup (comprised of all of Europe) in first year of competition; team moved up from 2nd to 1st league at conclusion of first season as coach; placed 1st in highest division in next two consecutive years; finished with 74-game win streak. 2004 Champion, 2nd Division of Swiss League; Gold Medal, Swiss Cup 2005 and 2006; Gold Medal Swiss Super League, 2005 and 2006.
- Dinamo Women's Volleyball Club: Bronze medal, Russian League
- St. Louis Quest, USPV: Coached Leagues MVP, team finished at the top of League in most statistical categories
- USA Women's Olympic/National Team: 4th place finish, 2000 Sydney Olympic Games; 1st place, NORCECA Olympic Qualifier; 5th place finishes at Volleyball World grand Prix and Montreux Volley Masters
- Long Beach State University Women's Volleyball Team: Won NCAA National Championship in 1998 as 1st undefeated team in NCAA History; 2 Final Four appearances, 5 NCAA tournament appearances; 3 Big West Conference Championships, and 4 season finishes ranked in top 10 nationally.

WORK HISTORY

- THE MAP Sports Complex, Garden Grove, CA. Owner/Partner May 2013—Present
- THE VOLLEYBALL FACTORY, FOUNDER/HEAD COACH. MAY 2013—PRESENT
- Head Coach, St Joseph High School, Lakewood, CA. Fall, 2015 PRESENT
- AZERYOL BAKU, AZERBAIJAN SUPERLEAGUE, BAKU, AZERBAIJAN, HEAD COACH. SEPT, 2014 MAY, 2015.
- EAST CAROLINA UNIVERSITY, WOMEN'S VOLLEYBALL TEAM, ASSOCIATE HEAD COACH. MAY 2012—MAY 2013
- URALOCHKA-NTMK (PROFESSIONAL WOMEN'S VOLLEYBALL TEAM), EKATERINBERG, RUSSIA, HEAD COACH AND DIRECTOR OF YOUTH VOLLEYBALL. JANUARY 2011—APRIL 2012
- UC SANTA BARBARA WOMEN'S VOLLEYBALL TEAM, ASSOCIATE HEAD COACH. APRIL—DECEMBER 2010
- Mizuno Long Beach Volleyball Club, Head Trainer/Head Coach. October 2009—May 2010
- URALOCHKA-NTMK (PROFESSIONAL WOMEN'S VOLLEYBALL TEAM), EKATERINBERG, RUSSIA, ASSOCIATE HEAD COACH. DECEMBER 2006 DECEMBER 2008
- RUSSIAN WOMEN'S VOLLEYBALL NATIONAL/OLYMPIC TEAM, ASST COACH DECEMBER 2000—OCTOBER, 2004
- VOLERO ZURICH VOLLEYBALL CLUB, ZURICH, SWITZERLAND, HEAD COACH JUNE 2003—NOVEMBER 2006
- DINAMO WOMEN'S VOLLEYBALL CLUB, MOSCOW REGION, RUSSIA, HEAD COACH MAY 2002—MAY 2003
- ST. LOUIS QUEST USPV (U.S. PROFESSIONAL VOLLEYBALL LEAGUE), HEAD COACH SEPT 2001–APRIL 2002
- USA WOMEN'S OLYMPIC/NATIONAL TEAM, ASSISTANT COACH JANUARY 1999—NOVEMBER 2000
- Long Beach State University, Women's Volleyball Team, Assistant Coach May 1994—December 1998

EDUCATION

- Bachelor of Arts, Criminal Justice and Correctional Counseling, California State University, Long Beach, 1996
 Member of Men's Volleyball Team, competed for Track and Field squad in decathlon and 400 meters
- Mid-Pacific institute High School, Honolulu, HI Lettered in volleyball and basketball